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Lane, Jim

From: AWSG Flagging [flagging@awsg.org.au]

Sent: Friday, 14 February 2014 12:36 PM

To: 'ABBBS'; Lane, Jim

Subject: RE: Data relating to banding & flagging of Banded Stilt in WA in 1995, and subsequent

sightings, recoveries, etc. [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red
Attachments: Banded stilt WA .xlIsx

Hi Jim Pm)u‘- W!o

( Here are the sightings remyve have in our records (sorry it has not been cleaned up, but you will find
ink).

It appears that we also don’t have the Lake Ballard banding details recorded in our electronic system either. |
can check for a copy of the original field data sheets that Clive may have had at his place when | get a chance
to get there (he is in the field for the next couple of weeks at Broome).

[

Let me know if you get a copy in the meantime.

Please get back in touch if there is anything else | can help with.
Regards

Rog

Roger Standen

Operator of the leg flag sighting database on behalf of the AWSG.

Email: flagging@awsg.org.au

Please notify AWSG of flag sightings through the AWSG website http://www.awsg.org.au/reportform.php if
possible

From: ABBBS [mailto:ABBBS@environment.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 13 February 2014 3:23 PM

To: Lane, Jim

Cc: AWSG Flagging

Subject: RE: Data relating to banding & flagging of Banded Stilt in WA in 1995, and subsequent sightings,

recoveries, etc. [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear Jim

Thanks for the request. No issues providing these data to you, as it was a (at the time) WA CALM project.

| have hit a major problem - | have come up with no banding records whatsoever. We do not appear to have
these data, as | had thought we had keyed in all data from 1995 already. If we do have it, it will be on paper

in our off-site storage facility — so not much use for your request!!

| did however manage to locate two sightings from Lake Ballard, both of which are attached as recovery
reports.

You should also contact the Australasian Wader Study Group, as they curate the sightings of leg flagged birds
— 50 may have some sightings in addition to what | have provided. Their email is: flagging@awsg.org.au, the
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contact is Rog Standen (copied in).
If | get a chance I'll have a look out at store to see if we have anything. Perhaps Grant still has a paper copy?

Cheers
David

David Drynan

Senior Project Officer

Australian Bird & Bat Banding Scheme

GPO Box 8

CANBERRA ACT 2601

p: +61-2-62742407

f: +61-2-62742455

e: david.drynan@environment.gov.au

w: http://www.environment.gov.au/biodiversity/science/abbbs
Please send all ABBBS related emails to: abbbs@environment.gov.au
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